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Board Secretary
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Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: EB-2016-0160 Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One") Transmission Rates
Application - Responses to Undertakings J7.02 and J7.03

Hydro One's responses to Undertakings J7.02 and J7.03 are enclosed.

Yours truly,

McCarthy Tetrault LLP
Per:

L '.Gordon M. Nettletont" GMN
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Witness: Chong Kiat Ng 
 
 

UNDERTAKING – J7.2 1 

 2 

Undertaking 3 

 4 

To provide the numbers for the general replacement of breakers, the number that you are 5 

replacing that are in high or very high risk. 6 

   7 

Response 8 

 9 

The requested numbers are provided below.  10 

 11 

Total Breaker Replacements in Test Years 198 
Breakers that are High Risk 9 
Breakers that are Very High Risk 3 

 12 

The numbers provided in the table above refer to the number of circuit breakers at high 13 

risk and very high risk based on asset condition.  The majority of the proposed breaker 14 

replacements over the test years are due to obsolescence, safety and poor performance 15 

issues, as described in Exhibit B1, Tab 2, Schedule 6, pages 9-18, of the application.   16 
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Witness: Chong Kiat Ng 
 
 

UNDERTAKING – J7.3 1 

 2 

Undertaking 3 

 4 

Provide the number of the 66 or 132 that are in high risk or very high risk condition. 5 

   6 

Response 7 

 8 

Please see Exhibit J7.2.  9 
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